



Dianne M. Triplett
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL

July 15, 2026

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Petition for Issuance of Nuclear Asset-Recovery Financing Order by Duke
Energy Florida, LLC; Docket No. 20150171-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Regarding the letter DEF filed on June 23, 2026, DEF notes that it mistakenly referred to the tariff sheet as the one hundredth and fourth tariff sheet. Please note that DEF is requesting approval of the one hundredth and fourteenth tariff sheet. For efficiency DEF is not refiling the tariff sheets it filed on June 23, 2026.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (727) 820-4692 should you have any questions concerning this filing.

Respectfully,

/s/ Dianne M. Triplett

Dianne M. Triplett

DMT/vr

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via electronic mail to the following this 15th day of July, 2026.

/s/ Dianne M. Triplett

Attorney

Jacob Imig Office of the General Counsel Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Jlimg@psc.state.fl.us Jon C. Moyle, Jr. / Karen A. Putnal Moyle Law Firm, P.A. FIPUG 118 North Gadsden Street Tallahassee, FL 32301 jmoyle@moylelaw.com kputnal@moylelaw.com Robert Scheffel Wright / John T. LaVia, III Gardner Law Firm Florida Retail Federation 1300 Thomaswood Drive Tallahassee, FL 32308 schef@gbwlegal.com jlavia@gbwlegal.com	Walt Trierweiler/ C. Rehwinkel Office of Public Counsel 111 West Madison Street, Room 812 Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 Trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us James W. Brew/ Owen J. Kopon Stone Law Firm PCS Phosphate - White Springs 1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW Eighth Floor, West Tower Washington, DC 20007-5201 jbrew@smxblaw.com ojk@smxblaw.com
---	--